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RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À: 
Responses to this Request For Information 
shall be sent to the Contracting Authority 
referenced herein / Les réponses à la 
présente Demande d’Information doivent 
être envoyées à l’autorité contractante 
mentionnée dans la présente 
 
 
 

AMENDMENT – MODIFICATION  
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
DEMANDE D’INFORMATION 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise 
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation remain the 
same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire, les 
modalités de l’invitation demeurent les mêmes. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Comments - Commentaires 
 
 
 
 
 
Vendor/Firm Name and Address 
Raison sociale et adresse du 
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
Science Procurement Directorate/Direction de 
l'acquisition 
de travaux scientifiques 
11C1, Phase III 
Place du Portage 
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier 
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5  
 
 
 
   

Title-Sujet 

Polar Communications and Weather (PCW) Project / Projet de 
Télécommunications et de météorologie en orbite polaire 

Solicitation No. - No de l’invitation 
W6369‐04DC01/A 

Date 

 
Client Reference No. - No de référence du client 
W6369‐04DC01 

GETS Reference No. - No de référence de SEAG 
PW‐13‐00535594 

File No. – No de dossier 

 
Amendment No. – Modification 
004 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 
 
at – à 2:00 PM 
on – le 2014-01-31 
 

Time Zone 
Fuseau horaire 
Eastern Standard 
Time EST –  
Heure normal de 
l’est 
 

F.O.B. – F.A.B 
 
Plant-Usine :         Destination:            Other-Autre:    x 
 
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à: 

Labbé, Sandra 

Buyer Id – Id de 
l’acheteur 

 
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(819) 956‐1345

FAX No. - No de FAX 
(819) 997‐2229

Destination of Goods, Services and Construction:   
Destinations des biens,  services et construction : 

 
Specified Herein 

Précisé aux présentes 

 

 

 

 

Instructions : See Herein
 
Instructions : voir aux présentes 

 

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée 
See Herein – voir aux présentes

Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée  

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur 
 
 
Telephone No. - N° de telephone 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur 
 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) 
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de 
l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie) 
 
Signature                                                                          Date 
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This amendment is raised to extend the closing date from January 13, 2014 to January 31, 
2014 and to answer the following questions were received from potential Respondents.  In 
accordance with paragraph 5.3, the questions and the corresponding answers are provided 
to all Respondents having requested the RFI package through the Government Buy and 
Sell Website without revealing the sources of the enquiries. 
 

Question 29: 

Respondents are asked to address and present the requested information in the order in which 
the topics are presented below. The topics are: 

 

Are the topics to respond to included in Section 2.1 thru 2.8 or just Section 2.1? 

 

Answer 29: 
The topics to respond are included in Section 2.1 thru 2.8. 
 

Question 30: 

COM-110, COM-120 

Is there a document detailing the Jammer Scenarios and Characteristics at UHF, X and Ka 
Bands? 

 

Answer 30: 
Based on current companies experience and operations, the Government of Canada is 
interested to learn more about those possible scenarios and PCW solutions should account for 
such events. 

 

Question 31: 

4.3.1 - KaX-100 

Is a detailed definition of two Ka-band Wide Coverage Areas per satellite for covering the 
mandatory Northern Wideband Communications Area of Interest going to be provided? For 
instance, is each ka- band WCA the same size as the AoI? If so, why do we need two of them? 
if not (i.e. if they each only cover a sub portion of the AoI), then is it expected that the 
combined coverage of the 2 WCAs will full cover the WCA all the time, with no coverage 
gaps? Due to the motion of the satellites in the PCW orbit, won't the WCA beams also require 
steering to maintain pointing over the AoI?How is a NCA different from a spot beam? i.e. is 
the NCA a portion of the AoI that will be covered by four spot beams or is a NCA equivalent 
to a spot beam? 
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Answer 31: 
Part of the comment was addressed in Question 9 already published, however we have copied 
the answer for your convenience - The two beams must work independently to cover the 
entire Area of Interest. With the throughput requested, it is anticipated, in support of military 
wideband requirements, a minimum of two distinct beams will be required. In addition, we are 
seeking additional options to satisfy the commercial wideband requirement.  

 

In addition to address the second part of your comment, you can consider NCAs to be the 
same as the required spot beams coverage. 

 

Question 32: 

4.3.1 - KaX-110, KaX-120 

Are the four Narrow Coverage Areas for both X-Band and Ka-band services in the same 
coverage areas? 

 

Answer 32: 
Yes 

 

Question 33: 

KaX-130 , KaX-140 

Do these requirements assume that steerable spot beams are independently steerable but each 
such beam supporting at X-band and Ka-Band in the same coverage area? 

 

Answer 33: 
Yes 

 

Question 34: 

4.3.5 - KaX-500-1, KaX-510-1 

Are these aggregate values with both forward and return link services at both Ka and X bands 
or in each direction? 

 

Answer 34: 
As per Question 15 published in amendment 2: ...could be read as a minimum simultaneous 
simplex throughput of 900Mbps. 
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Consequently, the same applies for KaX-510-1: minimum simultaneous simplex throughput 
of 400Mbps. 

 

Question 35: 

2.3.2.3, 4.3.6 - KaX-600 

Will CONOPS document detail MG and WGS interoperable terminal details? 

 

Answer 35: 
No, however an updated "PAS-260 Link analysis" Table 7.1 will be published in amendment 
4 to include additional terminal details. 

 

Question 36: 

7.2.3 - PAS-232 

Is "Hub-and Spoke" same as "Star" defined in the MRD? 

 

Answer 36: 
Yes 

 

Question 37: 

7.2.4 - PAS-240 

Will CONOPS or some other document detail FDMA/TDMA operational details and 
constraints?  

 

Answer 37: 
No, however the Government of Canada is looking into the 'operational details and 
constraints' of FDMA/TDMA implementation. 

 

Question 38: 

7.2.6 - PAS-260 

Other than Ship and UAV terminals, are there other terminals with specifications 
communicating at Ka Band?  

 



 

 

  RFI PCW – Amendment 004  5 

 

Answer 38: 
See answer to question 35 above 

 

Question 39: 

4.3.3 - KaX-330 

Is there a specific reference and/or version number for the Crane Rain Model for the Arctic 
rain region? Alternatively would use ITU Propagation Models be an acceptable substitute? 

 

Answer 39: 
As we are very early in the PCW selection process, Industry can choose their common 
propagation model to validate the requirements. However, we would be very interested to hear 
the reasoning being the selection of the propagation model in support of Polar 
communications. 

 

Question 40: 

4.3.5 - KaX-515 

Table 4.2 only indicates 500 MHz of allocated frequency for Commercial Ka-band; however 
KaX-515 calls out 680 MHz of bandwidth. Is this a typo or is 680 MHz available in the ITU 
filing? 

 

Answer 40: 
KaX-510 is the threshold mandatory requirement for Ka-band commercial capability. KaX-
515 is a goal requirement for the same capacity. Consequently, already knowing some of the 
challenges associated with KaX-515, the Government of Canada is very interested to learn 
more about options to achieve that goal taking into consideration possible ITU filing delays. 

 

Question 41: 

2.3.2, 7.2 

Is the PCW Anchor Segment only for X and Ka bands? Has the location of the PAS been 
determined? Can you confirm that PCW Control Segment is the only ground component 
relevant for UHF? If so, then section 7.2 is only applicable to X and Ka bands. 

 

Answer 41: 
PCW Anchor segment term refers to wideband communication only. The location for PAS 
has not yet been determined and the GoC is seeking industry for cost-effective solutions to 
implement the ground infrastructure. Therefore the PCW control segment is the sole ground 
infrastructure expected in support of the UHF narrowband mission. However, any 
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recommendations or improvement to those requirements would be appreciated. Consequently, 
section 7.2 is only applicable to wideband requirements. 

 

Question 42: 

4.3.1 - KaX-160 

With respect to terminal compatibility, are modifications to existing terminals (e.g. WGS) 
expected to accommodate the unique PCW orbit and CONOPs? 

 

Answer 42: 
Yes, however it would be preferable that Industry PCW design and infrastructure solutions 
minimize the impact on user terminal. 

 

Question 43: 

When will the PCW CONOPS document be released? 

 

Answer 43: 
In accordance with question 5, published in Amendment 2, to help with CONOPS 
understanding, additional Canadian Armed Forces operations user scenarios were presented at 
Industry Day. 

 

Question 44: 

5.2.3 - MET-400, MET-401 

MET-400 just says 20 min (shall) or 15 min (should) with no specification on how far south 
that requirement goes. Can you clarify if this is a revisit rate requirement and if so, down to 
what latitude does this requirement apply? 

 

Answer 44: 
The expectation is that PCW will capture full (or near full) Earth discs every 15 or 20 minutes 
with no specific latitude limitations.  However, the mandatory geographic coverage 
requirements defined in Section 5.2.2 must be satisfied every 15 or 20 minutes considering 
data from either a single satellite or by combining data from multiple satellites comprising the 
PCW system.  These mandatory observations must be made within the defined useful viewing 
angle (< 70 degrees). 

 

Question 45: 

4.3.4 - KaX-400 
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Will the Military X and Military Ka band throughput requirements be decoupled? 

 

Answer 45: 
Additional information regarding users throughput will be provided during Industry Day. 
Based on those estimated needs, it anticipated that companies will be able to provide a more 
accurate overall military wideband throughput solution. 


